Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: February 24, 2026

To: Board of School Trustees

From: BillieJo Hogan, Executive Director of Human Resources

Re: Revisions to LCSD Board Policy GBAA: Coaching Athletics
Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approve revisions to LCSD Board Policy GBAA: Coaching Athletics as a second
and final reading.

Background Information

Lyon County School District (LCSD) currently maintains Board Policy GBAA: Coaching Athletics
establishes the District’s expectations for coaching practices that prioritize student safety and supervision and
reinforce that athletics are an extension of the school day/classroom environment.

The revisions to GBAA: Coaching Athletics are intended to clarify and strengthen portions of the policy,
primarily around scope and alignment with NIAA/NAC requirements, coach eligibility/training expectations,
incident  reporting procedures, and language related to  hiring and annual evaluations/
reappointment, specifically:

1. Updates coaching eligibility/training: Aligns more explicitly with NAC 385B.798, clarifies acceptable
training providers, and adds a 3-year concussion training renewal requirement.

2. Clarifies scope: Policy now explicitly applies to LCSD and NIAA-sanctioned athletics and states the
District does not govern non-LCSD/NIAA participation if it complies with state law.

Budget Considerations
None

Discussed at Previous Meeting
January 27, 2026

Attachment(s)
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